016640

B oz
Y R ¥ - &

/‘?/ DTS
/7%4 fM
&

ol Ak ce Aol 77y - @ZA:;@:
e . Aerng e floriy F9é-E254.
- 4"—7&%&% I Fo /Zj ?74‘-2% /%me, 774—«‘7644-

: alonts ) OF ladd L '
A

i ! i ' E ':., 2 e : / Z' . '
Ly
pereint Wmém’}«a Dinar s, A, Kdir b
/a’a,/—«., / -
/ﬁ% Kt

‘(4'—-’1_.2_.



WHEN REPLYING PLEASE REFER TO

FILE NO........ooooiiiiiii e

THE GOVERNMENT OF
A 1 ) THE PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA

DEPARTMENT OF MINES AND PETROLEUM RESOURCES

;‘ f‘;..b{({f ! VICTORIA

June 20th 1973

Dr. J. A. Garnett,

c/o N. T. Air,

Box 1510,

PRINCE GEORGE, B. C.

Dear Jack:

I enclose copies of a memo to me from
Dr. Fyles and attached correspondence.

Will you please examine Hall's property at
your convenience and do whatever is necessary to prepare a
preliminary report, for subsequent publication in G.E.M.

Kindest regards,

STUART S. “HPLLAND" Ph.D., P. Eng.,
Chief, Mineralogical Branch

SSH:bg

Encl: L.I. 1186 and attachments
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i MEMORANDUM '
FROM THE =
LR S e, =
DEPARTMENT O.F MINES
Ch1ef,Mmera]09'lcaTBranch AND PETROLEUM RESOURCES
................................................................................. VicToRrliA, B.C,, June]3, 1973

WHEN REPLYING PLEASE REFER

T AFIEE ND. o e

Please ask Jack Garnett to look up Ralph Hall at
Fort St. James during the field season and arrange to visit
his property. As indicated in the attached correspondence 1186
I have not been able to find out exactly where the property
is and the only claims that we have a record of in Hall's
name are a few miles east of Fort St. James. John McMynn
expressed an interest in the property because of the assays
which were sent to the Minister. I consider this to be a
second priority to Jack Garnett's field work but it should

be done this field season.

DEPT. OF MINES " James T. Fyl
i AR1IDAES « Fyles,
AND PETROLEUM RESOURCES} aqct Deputy Minister of Mines

JTF:pBecd Uit 191373







AN

May 11, 1973

Mr. Ralph Hall,
Box 607,
Fort St. James, B, C.

Dear Mr. Hall:

Your letter of May 5 to the Minister has been
passed to me for reply.

The attached 1ist of assays looks fnteresting
and we will be pleased to have one of our geologists
visit the property. Please indicate the name and location
of the claim and the time which would be suitable for a
visit so that we can arrange it with a staff geoloaist
who will be in the field during the summer,

Yours very truly,

James T. Fyles,
Asst. Deputy Minister of Mines.

JTF:DB
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Fort St. James, B. C.
Box 607,
5" May 1973

Hon,” Leo Nimsick,

Minister of Mines,

Parliament Buildings,

Victoria, B, C.

Dear Sir:

I am writing to enquire if there is a government
department which would help develop a potentially large silver,
lead, zinc mineral deposit situated approximately in central
British Columbia, :

. We have caused to be done someéhing like twenty .
thousand feet of back-hoe‘trenéhing. which exposed large areas
of surface mineralization, much of it of definitely commercial
grade, :
We have one dimenéion missing in trying to prove
- an oré body, and that is depth, E

Several representatives of the larger mining
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to be no point in doing so, unless we can get a diamond drill

on the property, It is becoming more difficult for us to keep
this property, as our funds are exhausted, yet we know that should
we drop it, some big private company would immediately move in
an@xre-stake it.

The enclosed assays will give you some idea of the
surface values, and length of trenches in just one area of this
property, There are other zones of mineral equally as large,

There is zinc associated with the lead and silver but
we have not had this assayed. but it would defiritely bring up
the over gll grade several dollars a ton, We would definitely
like to keep this property under B, C. control if at all possible,
This ore is situated within reasonable trucking distance of the
B. C. Railway should it ever be mined.

We would welcome the government's participation in

this property and would be happy to have any engineer or geologist

examine it when the conditions are favorable, ‘The ore is situated

between the 2200 to 5000 ft, elevation, : : SO

Hoping for a favorable reply,

I am,

B e e KSR >
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